TOWNSHIP OF LAWRENCE

Office of the Municipal Manager
2207 Lawrence Road
Lawrenceville, New Jersey 08648

MEMORANDUM

TO: Township Council
FROM: Kevin P. Nerwinski, Esqg., Municipal Manager/QPA
DATE: June 11, 2020
UPCOMING MEETING
June 16, 2020
Special Presentation
None.

Awarding, Amending and/or Rejecting of Bids

9A. Awarding bid for the 2019-2020 Road Improvement Program — Phase 1 to Meco, Inc. in the
amount of $390,253.00.

9B. Amending bid for lawn services for 2020 to On-Site Landscape Management in the amount
of $16,479 to include cutting and maintenance for the Brunswick Pike section of Route #1.

9C. Awarding bid for uniform rental and cleaning for a three-year period to American Wear, Inc.
in the amount of $32,721.00.
Introduction of Ordinances

10A. An ordinance amending Ordinance No. 2343-19 for special assessments relating to lead
service line replacements by TWW to authorize the execution of the shared services
~ agreement.

Adoption of Ordinances

11A. An ordinance amending Ordinance No. 2327-19 relating to “Fees” of the Lawrence Township
Administrative Code. This addresses the circumstances created by the world health pandemic that
has impacted the activities and programs by the Lawrence Township Recreation Department to
adjust the fee structure therein.

Resolutions

The agenda includes routine administrative authorizations as well as resolutions providing for
refunds, accepting and releasing various bonds and releasing project escrow funds.*

. 1 Mayor and Council Members please let me know if you have any questions on resolutions not detailed in the report.
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